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DATE: 4/12/22
TO: Lucas Martsolf, Assistant Township Manager
FROM: Mike Malak

RE: Community Park North Master Plan & Schematic Design
Munis Project Number: CP066

Munis Account(s): 3400 6410 5111

L] | Checkthis box if the purchase is part of a capital project.

Project Title:

CommunityParkNorth MasterPlan(DesignOnly)

Purchase / Project Description:
Provide a detail description of the proposed requisition. (650 character limit)

This project is the first step to advance potential improvements in the former Linder Parcel of
Community Park. Proposed improvements will include a 10-acre area within the park for artificial
turf sports fields with associated parking, access roads, and a pavilion with restrooms. This first phase
of the project contains lump sum costs for updating the master plan, updating a cost estimate,

providing a schematic design, and completing preliminary grading for both Community Park North
and the proposed Public Works extended storage area.

Purchase / Project Justification:
Describe why is this requisition is needed. What alternatives were considered? (650 character limit)

This project is the first step to advance improvements in the former Linder Parcel of Community
Park. Proposed improvements will include a 10-acre area within the park for artificial turf sports
fields with associated parking, access roads, and a pavilion with restrooms. This first phase of the
project contains lump sum costs for updating the master plan for both Community Park North and
the proposed Public Works storage pad. The master plan must be advance now because the
environmental permitting process is anticipated to take over an year. Based on this constraint, the
start of construction is not anticipated until the Spring 2024.
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Purchase Cost Details:
Provide a summary of the estimated costs. (650 character limit.)

$8,500 - Master Plan Update

$2,500 - Cost Estimate

$7,500 - Survey

$15,700 - Schematic Site Design and Grading Analysis
$34,200 = Total Proposed Lump Sum Fee

Staff Recommendation:
Describe the basis of your recommendation. (500 character limit.)

Staff recommends authorizing HRG to produce a preliminary site layout and conceptual grading plan as
outlined in the proposed scope of services. The plans will provide a grading schematic that will allow the
Township to advance the project based on the timeline as outlined in the proposal. Please note that
additional engineering will be required and will be negotiated based on the outcomes of this first phase.

Image:
(Attach image if, applicable.)
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